Maysville Board of Aldermen January 22, 2025

The Maysville Board of Aldermen met in regular session on Wednesday, January 22, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. in open session pursuant to the Missouri Sunshine Law 610.021.

Mayor Ronnie Pearl called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm with the following board members present: Amy Justus, Larry Zieber, Peggy Harwood and Clint Sollars.

Also present were: Jennifer Justus and Pat Fisher Johnson.

Mayor Pearl opened the meeting with the pledge and Alderman Zieber said the prayer.

Alderman Justus made a motion to approve the consent agenda, minutes of the January 8, 2025 meeting and the following checks: Water ck# 6814-6824, Wastewater ck# 3453-3460, Street ck# 4391-4396, General ck# 21912-21925, and Payroll ck# 10734-10747. Seconded by Alderman Zieber. Motion carried.

Jennifer reported the phone in her office isn't working so she has ordered a new cord to fix it so we don't have to get into the attic to fix it.

Jennifer reported she has ordered mini blinds for our windows and should be here soon.

Jennifer reported she has one animal complaint that she has sent to the attorney but hasn't heard anything back from the attorney.

The Board wants to run an ad about the land around the lake that is now open to rent. Pat will get more information and post an ad.

Pat asked about attending her yearly clerk conference in March – she was approved to go.

The Board reviewed quotes on a new salter. After discussion, the board would like to put this in the next year's budget.

The board reviewed the agreement with Snyder & Associates for the connection design to the water line. The cost of the agreement is \$26,600. Alderman Sollars made a motion to sign the agreement. Seconded by Alderman Justus. Motion carried. City Clerk reported the plans have been sent to DNR for approval and hopes to hear back within the next three weeks so the project can go out for bids.

There was discussion about the road between the school and the Ag building. The clerks have been looking to see if the City closed that road and turned it over to the school but we can't find any legal documents for it. The Board members asked us to look back in minutes earlier than we had, and we should find something, but everyone agreed that road is not a City street.

Alderman Sollars made a motion to approve the financial statement for July 1, 24 to December 31, 24 to be published. Seconded by Alderman Justus. Motion carried.

Michele called in and reported she would like the board to meet with the Commissioners and Trevor Tutt, with MoKan, at the courthouse on January 28th to discuss money for the highway improvements.

The board asked if we could just unplug the Christmas lights and take down as weather permits.

Alderman Sollars made a motion to put ordinance #2015-17 on its first reading by title only, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MAYSVILLE, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING THE PLACING ON THE BALLOT A RENEWAL IN THE CITY PROPERTY TAX LEVY OF 50 CENTS PER \$100.00 VALUATION FOR A PERIOD OF 4 YEARS FOR STREET REPAIRS". Seconded by Alderman Justus. Roll call vote: Sollars – yes, Justus – yes, Harwood – yes and Zieber – yes. Motion carried.

Alderman Harwood made a motion to put ordinance #2025-17 on the second reading and final ready by title only, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY MAYSVILLE, MISSOURI AUTHORIZING THE PLACING OF THE BALLOT A RENEWAL IN THE CITY PROPERTY TAX LEVY OF 50 CENTS PER \$100.00 VALUATION FOR A PERIOD OF 4 YEARS FOR STREET REPAIRS." Seconded by Alderman Ziber. Roll call vote: Alderman Sollars – yes, Alderman Harwood - yes, Alderman Zieber – yes and Alderman Justus – yes. Motion carried.

With no further business, the next meeting will be on February 12th at 6:00pm.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:20 pm.

TTEST:

Mayor

Date

City Clerk